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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 12:24 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna'; SUR; Sharon; Ng, Sharon

Subject: RE: CLMOMVM000000180 : TP survey: GBC9908H   Insd:FBC5769T   DOA 26.1.18

Dear Kelvyna, 

 

Please refer below email from repairer. 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>  

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 3:33 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Sharon 

<sharon.ow@tlmotor.com.sg>; Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: CLMOMVM000000180 : TP survey: GBC9908H Insd:FBC5769T DOA 26.1.18 

 

Hi Veron 
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Clm ref: CLMOMVM000000180 

 

Thanks 

Kelvyna 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 9:56 AM 

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Sharon <sharon.ow@tlmotor.com.sg>; 

Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: RE: TP survey: GBC9908H Insd:FBC5769T DOA 26.1.18 

 

Dear Kelvyna/Sharon, 

 

Kindly provides us the claim number. 

 

 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 15 February 2018 9:18 AM 

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

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

Sent: Friday, 2 February 2018 2:01 PM 

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: TP survey: GBC9908H Insd:FBC5769T DOA 26.1.18 

 

Dear Kelvyna, 

 

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBC 9908H  

Date of survey: 1/2/2018 
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Number of days: 3 days 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2018 5:47 PM 

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: TP survey: GBC9908H Insd:FBC5769T DOA 26.1.18 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2018 5:30 PM 

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: TP survey: GBC9908H Insd:FBC5769T DOA 26.1.18 

 

Hi team 

 

Please conduct TP survey 

 

Thanks 

Kelvyna 

 

From: Seah Motor [mailto:seahmtr@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 1:36 PM 

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: Re: GBC9908H Insd:FBC5769T DOA 26.1.18 

 

LKK Auto Consultants 
  

From: Ngian, Kelvyna  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:01 AM 

To: seahmtr@singnet.com.sg  
Subject: GBC9908H Insd:FBC5769T DOA 26.1.18 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sir 
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Our insured has not report, will arrange survey on WP basis. 

  

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 

1.       AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

2.       L.B.S. Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 

3.       Priority Services 

4.       RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5.       LKK Auto Consultants 

  

Please advise 

  

Thanks & Best Regards, 

Kelvyna Ngian  

 

 

  

Claims Division |  3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

 
For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength. 
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